
GEO. A. McLELLAND

De'pt. Indian Affairs,

in this respect, that the Cailway had its line laid

before the Town was Incorporated. It looks however,

that the Town can/obtain crossings over this exilway

unless application is made to the Board of Commissions

to enforce an application of the Town for crossings. The

Town, however, does not wish to bear the cost of the

work and would at least like to have the Genlway pay

proportionate part of the same. If you can give me any

further information showing whether the Town is Junior

or Senior to the Adilway, the same will bereciated.

I have notainedthe Finger Lumber Company

Plan sent me by you, as possibly the same matter will have

to be threshed out with the exilway Company regarding the

Castern portion of the Town.

Yours very truly,

GEO. A. McLELLAND.

Per. cotixon

Torn Solicitor.
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